



# NICOLAS MOSER



**Born in 1977 in Switzerland**  
**Architect EPFL**  
**Design Director of group8asia**

After graduating in 2006 from the Swiss Federal Institute of Technology, Lausanne, Switzerland (EPFL), Nicolas Moser joined group8asia in 2007 and became an associate in 2011. Nicolas has been a key contributor in the success of group8asia's office in Hanoi. To his credit, he has also been instrumental in the development of group8asia's prominent projects including the award-winning Punggol Waterway Terraces (Singapore), the Bamboo House (Malaysia), Osong Bio Valley Master Planning (South Korea), and Oerlikon Residences (Switzerland). Nicolas is responsible for the recently delivered FPT software headquarters in Hanoi (Vietnam), Coalimex building in Hanoi (Vietnam) and masterplan of North Tampines residential area in Singapore.

Prior to 2007, Nicolas worked at group8 on several projects such as Coral Residences and Bellevue Residential buildings in Geneva. Through the vast experience gained at both group8 and group8asia, he has a greater understanding of cultural and creative processes, which are highly valued in an international design office.

In addition to managing competitions and current projects, he is also supervising the HR department at group8asia's South East Asia offices.

## PROFESSIONAL CAREER

2011 - present                      Design Director of group8asia  
2007 - 2011                        Project Manager at group8asia  
2006 - 2007                        Architect, DHZ associates architects and group8

## EDUCATION

1999 - 2006                        Master degree in architecture, EPFL, Swiss Federal Institute of Technology, Lausanne, Switzerland

## ACADEMIC EXPERIENCE

2015                                 Lecture and critics at the Singapore University of Technology and Design (SUTD), studio "New Sustainable Housing Mass"  
2007                                 Assistant professor and main coordinator, Master degree courses, Hanoi Architecture University / University of Geneva / Geisendorf Foundation

## PROJECTS

2015                                 Associate in Charge of "**Halong Eco Township**" in Halong city, Vietnam  
Direct commission / Site: 15 ha of new district development / Budget: confidential

2014 - 2015                        Associate in Charge of interior design "**Room of Knowledge**" FPT university Hoa Lac, Hanoi, Vietnam  
Direct commission / GFA: 2'400 m<sup>2</sup> / Budget: 360'000 USD

2014                                 Associate in Charge - Design & Technical Coordinator of project "**Housing Building**" in Rheinfelden, Switzerland  
Direct commission for design & execution / 30 units, GFA: 1'800 m<sup>2</sup> / Budget: 10 million USD

2013 - 2014                        Associate in Charge - Design & Technical Coordinator of project "**Christine Resort**" in Johor Bahru, Malaysia  
Concept design / Site: 220Ha / Budget: confidential

2013                                 Associate in Charge - Design & technical coordinator of the master - planning part of the competition "**Green Canyons**" at Tampines North, Singapore  
International competition, project winner / GFA: 220'000 m<sup>2</sup> with 2'000 residences, parking 1'058 parking spaces / Budget: 240 million USD

2012 - 2018                        Associate in Charge of "**Neu Oerlikon Housing**" - residential building in Zurich, Switzerland  
Direct commission / GFA: 9'500 m<sup>2</sup> / Budget: confidential



- 2012 - 2013 Associate in Charge - Design & Technical Coordinator of "**High Tech Landscape**" offices and "**Dots**" pavilion, Hanoi, Vietnam  
Direct commission for design / GFA: 15'000 m<sup>2</sup> / Budget: 10 million USD
- 2010 - 2012 Design & technical Coordinator of project "**T4&T5 Trading, Service and Housing Complex**" in Hanoi, Vietnam  
37 floors, GFA: 10 '000 m<sup>2</sup> / Budget: 80 million USD
- 2010 - 2011 Project Leader of the project "**Punggol Waterway Terraces I & II**", Singapore  
International competition, project winner / 21 floors, GFA: 255'000 m<sup>2</sup> with 1'876 residences, parking 1'150 spaces / Budget: 265 million USD
- 2011 Project Leader of the competition "**Multipolar City**", Osong Bio Valley, South Korea  
International competition, 4<sup>th</sup> prize / GFA: 2'400Ha / Budget: confidential
- 2009 Project Manager of project "**Hancom Five Stars Center**", Hanoi, Vietnam  
Direct commission for design / GFA: 98'000 m<sup>2</sup> / Budget: 9 million USD
- 2009 Project Manager of project "**Bamboo House**", Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia  
Concept design / GFA: 600m<sup>2</sup> / Budget: confidential
- 2008 - 2013 Project Manager of project "**Office Building Coalimex**", Hanoi, Vietnam  
Winning competition for design / 11 floors, GFA: 10'000 m<sup>2</sup> / Budget: 8.5 million USD
- 2007 - 2009 Project Architect of "**Bamboo & Coral Housing Buildings**", high standard energy housing, Geneva, Switzerland  
Direct commission for design and execution / 11 floors, GFA: 20'000 m<sup>2</sup> / Budget: 50 million USD
- 2006 - 2008 Project Architect of "**Double villa Bout-du-Monde**", Switzerland  
Direct commission / 2 units, GFA: 500m<sup>2</sup> / Budget: 4 million USD
- 2006 - 2008 Project Architect of "**Two Apartment Buildings in Bellevue**", Switzerland  
Direct commission / GFA: 3'114 m<sup>2</sup> / Budget: 12.7 million USD